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ditional cost of $2,500. In the Spring of 1872 the church and
chapel were removed, enlarged, and refitted, at an expense of

$8,000.

The Sunday School connected with the church was organized

in December, 18G0. It has an average attendance of two hun-
dred and seventy-five teachers and scholars, and a library of one
thousand volumes. Meets at half past twelve o'clock p.m. Su-

perintendent, W. K. Flint. The church has under its control

two branch Sunday Schools, viz., the Mission, located on Second
Street, near Washington, organized in 1868, with an attendance

of about one hundred and fifty, Superintendent, F. W. Gill; and
the Temescal, located on Telegraph Avenue, organized in 1871,

with an attendance of forty, Superintendent, Israel W. Knox.
Also a Chinese School of over one hundred scholars, W. K. Row-
ell, Superintendent.

Church officers.—T. B. Bigelow, E. E. Cole, E. P. Flint, T. L.
Walker, I. W. Knox, and M. Kellogg, Deacons; C. W. Kellogg,

Clerk and Treasurer.

Second Congregational.

Location, southeast corner of Wood and Goss streets, Oakland
Point. Rev. J. T. Wills, Pastor.

This church was organized May 31, 1868, with a membership
of nine persons. The Rev. Eli Corwin was installed Pastor, in

November, 1868, and resigned January 1, 1870. He was suc-

ceeded by the Rev. David B. Gray, who was installed August 9,

1870, and officiated until August, 1873. Number of communi-
cants, about fifty.

The edifice occupied by this congregation was dedicated Au-
gust 31, 1868, and cost, including lot, about $4,500.

The Sunday School connected with the church was organized
August 12, 1867. It has an attendance of one hundred and
forty teachers and scholars, and a library of three hundred vol-

umes. Meets at half past twelve o'clock p.m.; Superintendent,
W. H. Craig.

Church officers.—L. P. Collins, Deacon; J. A. Folger, Jacob
Collyer, W. O. Wedgwood, L. P. Collins, and Q. A. Chase,
Trustees of Society.

St. John's (Episcopal).

Location, west side of Grove Street, between Seventh and
Eighth. Rev. Benjamin Akerly, D.D., Rector ; residence, west
side of Adeline Street, between West Fourteenth and West Six-

teenth. The Rector is in his study, rear of the church, daily,

from nine o'clock a.m., till twelve m.

This church had an humble origin when Oakland numbered
but few houses, and not over a hundred inhabitants. During
the Summer of 1852, two families met and worshiped unitedly
until a member of one of the families fell seriously ill, when the

services were discontinued.

PAGE & JOBDAN, Ag'ts Hartford Fire Ins. Co., 462 Tenth nr Broadway, Oak'd.


